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No.NHAI/PIU-HPT/14018/2018-19/ &6

To,

Deputy Conservator of Forests,
Chitradurga Forest Division,
Chitradurga - 577501

National Highways Authority of India

(Minlistry of Road Transport and Highways)

&

BHARATMALA
ROAD TO PROSPERITY

Date: 01.10.2018

Sub: Four laning of Bellary to Hiriyur section of NH-150A from Km 253.600 to km

414.205 in the state of Karnataka -

Diversion of 32.28 Hectare of Forest

Lands - Compliance to the essential details sought by Forest Dept.- Reg.

Ref:

1. This Office Lr.no. NHAI/PIU-HPT/ 14018/2018-19/468 dt: 30.07.2018

2. DCF Chitradurga Office Lr. No. A6/FC/NH-150A/CR-8/2018-19 dt:

05.09.2018

3. This Office Lr. no. NHAI/PIU—HPT/14018/2018-19/638 dt: 25.09.2018

Sir,

With reference to the above subject, the com

pliance of the observations sought

vide reference cited at Sl. No. 2 are as below —

Essential Details Sought

Compliance

1. Forest land to be diverted could not be
assessed during the field inspection
since sy.no wise extent has not been
recorded in the hard copy.

Survey no. wise extent has been provided
in the DGPS maps (section C.(iv)).
Further as directed, revised survey no.
wise extent proposed for diversion is
enclosed with proposals.

2. Some of the Sy. Nos. propdsed for
diversion were outside the forest area

Survey numbers were reviewed in
discussion with DCF, Chitradurga and
revised in the proposal accordingly.
Revised list is enclosed with proposals.

3. Extent of area has not been indicated
for sy.No.88 of Hangal in the village
map.

Extent of area for Sy. No 88 of Hanagal
village (ie. 0.1681 ha) is included in the
revised maps enclosed with proposals

4. Extent of area has not been indicated
for sy.No.102 of Hanagal in the village
map.

Extent of area for Sy. No 102 of Hanagal
village (ie. 0.8902 ha) is included in the
revised maps enclosed with proposals

S. Details of Sy. No. 38 is not found in
Kamarada kavalu village.

Survey no. 38 in Kamarada kavalu village

is revised as per the revenue and forest
records,

Accordingly the revised

proposals has been submitted by this office directly to
RFO Molkalmur, '‘RFO Challakere for verification and

further delay vide reference cited at Sl. No. 3 above.

recommendation to avoid any
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Hence it is once again requested to consider the revised submitted proposals and
recommend for further process at an early date.

Thanking you,
Yours {faithfully,

-

/,

K.N. Ajay Mani Kumar
GM (Tech) & Project Director

Encl: As above

Copy Submitted to RO Bangalore, NHAI for favor of kind information
Copy to M/s Feedback Infra Pvt Ltd, Banaglore for information and to follow up the

matter with the concerned officials.
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BHARATMALA
ROADTO PROSPERITY

C-10, "Shree Nilayam" 1% Main, 2™ Cross, Vivekananda Nagar, Behind RTO Office, Hospet — 583201

No.NHAI/PIU-HPT/14018/2018-19/ 2 () @

To

Additional Principal Chief Conservator of Forests
Forest Conservation and Nodal Officer (FCA)
Aranya Bhavan, 18th Cross

Malleshwaram, Bangalore

-003

Date: 29.06.2018

Sub:- Four laning of Bellary to Hiriyur Section of NH-150A from Km.254.800 to Km.409.000 in the

State of Karnataka on EPC Mode — Forest Clearance -

Sought by Forest Department — Reg.

Ref: - 1. Office of Principal Chief Conservator of Forests letter

dated 15.06.2018
2. M/s. Feedback Lr No. FIPL/Highways/NHAl/150A/Bel|ary-Hiriyur/2018-19/B/328
dated 29.06.2018

Sir,

Compliance to Essential Details

no. A5 (4).GFL.CR.27/2017-18

With reference to the above subject and ref (1), we are herewith submitting compliance report
with all the relevant documents for the Essential details sought by the Forest Department based on
the compliance submitted by our Consultant M/s. Feedback Infra Pvt. Ltd., vide reference 2nd cited.

(Copy enclosed)

Forest Clearance - Compliance to Essential Details Sought by Forest Department.

Reference Item
number as in Form-A

Remarks

Compliance

B-2.3  Village
breakup details

wise

Sy no. 32 of Devasamudra Village and
Sy.No. 7 of Adavimallapura Village
are not included in the list of forest
lands and have instead been taken as
non-forest land. Please include the
required extent in these two survey
numbers as ‘forest land’.

As suggested Area of survey No. 32 of
Devasamudra Village to an extent of
5.16 Ha and Survey No.7 of Adavi
mallapura Village to an extent of 0.29
Ha have been added to the area of
diversion and accordingly the total
extent of proposed diversion area
works out to 39.56 Ha as against the
earlier extent of 34.11 Ha. Maps
enclosed.

B-2.4 Component wise
breakup

Village survey number wise forest
extent is provided in this item. Instead
please provide project component
wise (Carriagewise etc) breakup of the
forest land.

As suggested, Project Component
wise breakup of Forest land is
furnished. Due to irregularity in shape
of forest land diversion Length and
width cannot be given exactly.
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I(i) Whether the project
or a part thereof is
located in any Protected
Area or their Eco
Sensitive Zone?

Proposed area falls is at
approximately 594 Km  from
Gudekote Sloth Bear Sanctuary.
Accordingly, you are advised to
contact jurisdictional Deputy
Conservator of Forests for obtaining
clarification whether the project falls

within the Eco Sensitive Zone Limits

of the sanctuary. If so, the project will
require permission from the
Jurisdictional ESZ Monitoring

Committee in connection with taking
mitigation measures.

As suggested we have approached
the DCF, Bellary for Clarification. As it
will consume considerable amount of
time, we undertake that the
clarification certificate will be furnished
very shortly before Stage-| clearance.

However as per the ESZ boundary
map Published vide MoEF&CC
Notification S.0. no. 2145 (E) dated
06.07.2017, The nearest point of ESZ
Boundary (Map ID no. 35) is at a
distance of 1.9 Km from the Project
Alignment clearly showing not falling in
the ESZ Boundary and not requiring
any clearance from the ESZ
monitoring Committee. The ESZ
boundary map showing the project
alignment outside the boundary is
herewith enclosed for your kind
reference.

General

Please ensure that the forest extent
figures shown in different items tally
with KML file as well as GPS points.

Yes, We made sure that the forest
extent figures are tally with KML as
well as GPS points. But it is also
requested to oversee the negligible
error which would be due to change of
software used for calculation.

Further the following undertakings which were missing / required revised are also enclosed

for your kind reference.

1. Justification for Non-Identification of Compensatory Afforestation Land
2. Undertaking for Payment of Compensatory Afforestation Cost
3. Undertaking for submission of FRA certificate under the Forests Rights Act, 2006

Hence it is once again kindly requested to consider our proposal and recommend the
application for further process.

Thanking you,

Encl: As above

KN Ajay Mani
GM (Tech) & Project Director

Copy submitted to Regional Office, NHAI, Bangalore for favor of kind information
Copy to M/s. Feedback Infra Pvt. Ltd., Bangalore for information and to upload the compliance online.




